

LOMPOC UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT- Lompoc High School

ENGLISH LEARNERS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Minutes of ELAC Meeting on 2/4/2020

MEMBERS PRESENT: Carla Jiménez, José Zavala, Luz Hernandez, Lourdes Bolvito, Maricela Medina. Secundino Izquierdo, Erika Cedillo, Sandra Bueno, Juan Bueno, Ofelia Romo, José Vaca, María Rivera, Consuelo Lopez, Diana Samaguey, Guadalupe Pérez, Reyna Arroyo, Alicia Hodal, Margarita Fernández, Noemi Cavazos

LEGAL	LEGAL REQUIREMENT/TRAINING COVERED:				
a)	Advice on the school's program for English learners				
b)	Advice on the development of the Single School Plan for Student Achievement				
c)	Assistance in the development of the school's needs assessment				
d)	Assistance in the development of the school's annual language census (R-30 report)				
e)	Assistance in the development of efforts to make parents aware of the importance of regular				
	school attendance				
f)	ELAC Election				
g)	Other topic:				

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM, by Mrs. Reyna Arroyo.

I. Meeting Minutes: Mrs. Maricela Medina made a motion to approve the May 21, 2019 meeting minutes. Mrs. Erika Cedillo seconded the motion. The minutes were approved as read.

II. Reports

- a) DELAC: Mrs. Erika Cedillo reported that at the last DELAC meeting Mrs. Jennifer Anaya talked about the damage and health risks that electronic cigarettes have in young people. Parents watched a video about the different flavor that companies use in E-cigarettes to attract children and teens. Mrs. Cedillo encouraged parents to attend the DELAC meetings to be informed.
- b) EL Counselor: Mrs. Fernandez reported that the students will be taking home their next year's class schedule for parents to review and sign if they agree. She said that the counselors are meeting with the sophomores and juniors to go over their academic goals and help them choose their classes based on their careers of interest. She talked about graduation and college requirements. Mrs. Fernandez said that the District office will continue to evaluate students for reclassification.
- c) Assistant Principal: Mrs. Hodal reported that the school will be focusing on safety this summer and that there will be seven cameras added to the school camp to monitor the students better. She said that there are several places on campus that are not monitored yet, but with the help of 16 cameras, it will be much easier to stop vandalism and crimes that may occur. She added that there has been a great outcome since the cameras were installed on campus.

III. Public Comments

Mrs. Cedillo said that in the mornings, the traffic is very dangerous because there are people dropping off their students in the middle of the street. Mrs. Hodal will inform the school police officer to take care of the traffic in the mornings to prevent accidents. Mrs. Lopez, Mrs. Medina, Mrs. Cedillo, Mrs. Volvito and the other parents present thanked Mrs. Hodal for the hard work that she is doing at Lompoc High School and added that there has been a noticeable difference since she has been working at the school.

IV. Old Business:

LOMPOC UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

ENGLISH LEARNERS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

V. New Business: Training Activity for Requirement(s) <u>3</u> (see above)

ACTIVITY	DOCUMENT(S) REVIEWED	ELECTED ELAC MEMBERS' INPUT / ADVICE AND/OR OTHER PARTICIPANTS' COMMENTS
Student Achievement Goals Survey.	Review of goals #1 and #2	Parents completed the student's achievements survey.

1. LCAP parent's survey on students' achievements Goal #1 and #2 at the LUSD.

VI. Other Presentations/Guest Speakers:

1. Presentation on DACA and Immigration Services by Ms. Lupe Perez from "Importa" Immigration agency.

ΑCTIVITY	DOCUMENT(S) REVIEWED	ELECTED ELAC MEMBERS' INPUT / ADVICE AND/OR OTHER PARTICIPANTS' COMMENTS
Information on the new immigration laws by Ms. Lupe Pérez.	Applications for DACA and Citizenship review and brochures were distributed.	Ms. Perez encouraged parents of students who have the DACA program to apply because the program is still being renewed by the government for two more years. She talked about how to become a U.S. citizen, the cost, and benefits. Mrs. Perez distributed brochures and cards to parents and encouraged them to call her if they wanted more information about the services.

VII. Follow up: Items from this meeting that require further follow up:

ITEM TO BE FOLLOWED UP ON:	RESPONSIBLE PERSON	BY WHEN?
Student Achievement Goals Survey review	Mrs. Reyna Arroyo	TBD

VIII. Time on the Agenda:

Next meeting will be: TBD

IX. Meeting adjourned at 7:20 PM

MINUTES SUBMITTED BY: Reyna A. Arroyo